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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 12, 1959

T. F. Hodge
1113 Continental Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth 2, Texas

Gentlemen:

According to our records you have not as yet filed Forms
C-110 showing a casinghead gas connection for your Mary E. Wills
lease in Section 33, T-26~-5, R-37-E, If Cabot Carbon Co. has
connected, please file Form C~110 showing this connection; if
the connection has not been made, it will be necessary for you
to make application for a No-Flare Order since the 90 day period
for which you are permitted to flare the ges expired on December
21, 1938 for Well No. 1. The 90 day period will expire on
February 10, 1959 for Well No. 2.

Please give this matter your early attention in order to
avold cancellation of allowable for Well No. 1.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
¢c~0CC, Santa Fe
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